Addendum A
Clarifications to the RFP (Part 1)

1. RFP 4-B: Is the City’s vision that the various municipal sites listed will be consolidated
into the main City site? Will these require unique page designs?

Yes, the City would like to have only one website that houses all department
information. These sites currently stand alone and duplicate information available on
www.wheelingwv.gov. We envision the same general design throughout the new site that
would incorporate the information on the external sites and allow for the old URLs to redirect
to the corresponding department pages within the new site.

2. RFP 4-G: Is the City looking for the selected vendor to write content for the website?

The City would like the selected Contractor to aid in streamlining the current content and
editing for SEO. Information and content about the City will be provided by the City, but the
City would like the Contractor to aid in the organization of that content to present it in a
logical, searchable way. Guidance on length and style will be welcomed, based on the
Contractor’s knowledge of writing for websites.

3. How many staff members will require training on the new website?
10 to 12 staff members
4. RFP 5-L: How many facilities will be managed through the website?

The City would like to give users the ability to view schedules and request reservations
at Heritage Port, ].B. Chambers Recreation Field, and the four City-managed swimming pools.
The City will have final approval of each reservation request. No payments would be taken
online, as reservations are currently free.

5. RFP 5-0: Can you provide a list of the existing e-gov services the website will be
required to interface with, as well as the level of integration?

Currently, the City uses an external payment site for water bills and parking tickets
(https://www.municipalonlinepayments.com/wheelingwv). The City does not currently use
an online alert system but would like to integrate this technology within the new site. While
we have not identified other services at this time, the City would like to have the option of
integrating services in the future. The level of integration would be determined with guidance
from the Contractor.

6. RFP 5-P: Can you elaborate on the functionalities of the intranet?

If possible within time and budgetary constraints, the City would like to have an
internal website for approximately 380 employees, where they could log in using an employee



ID to view employee announcements, conference room reservations, holiday and pay
calendars, etc. Per the Contractor’s guidance, access to this intranet could be limited to
supervisors and senior staff, if that is more appropriate for the City’s needs. The goal is to
improve internal communication within the City offices.

7. RFP 5-V: Can you provide more information on the City’s online payments?

Currently, the City uses an external payment site for water bills and parking tickets
(https://www.municipalonlinepayments.com/wheelingwv). The City would like the option to
allow for other payments in the future, including building permits, fire service fees, B&O taxes,
etc, if possible within time and budgetary constraints. If the Respondent recommends the
continued use of outside vendors for online payments, please advise.

8. What is the City’s budget for this project?

The proposed budget is a matter of public record and is available online. The City is
looking for a proposal that meets the needs outlined within the RFP. Please indicate the costs
associated with meeting these needs and advise if your agency believes that any particular
requirement(s) is not feasible or necessary.

9. Has the City identified any websites that reflect design or style preference?

No, the City has not identified a desired model for the new website.

10. Does the City have a CMS or technology preference?

The City will consider the recommendations and guidance of the Respondent on the
appropriate CMS. As stated in the RFP, website administrators within the City should be able
to create and manage content without extensive content management experience or excessive
training required. Likewise, site visitors will range in their familiarity with technology, so the
end product should allow for an easy user experience.

11. What is the expected project timeline?

A timeline has not been set. The City is looking for a proposal that meets the needs
outlined with the RFP. Please indicate the time required to meet these needs and advise if your
agency believes that any particular requirement(s) is not necessary or feasible within a

reasonable timeframe.

12. Who supports the current site (www.wheelingwv.gov)?

The site is hosted by Mirror Images and supported by Beyond Marketing of Wheeling.



13. How does the City envision gathering information and researching public needs for the
website?

The City staff will work to gather the necessary information. The City is looking to the
Respondents’ experience on how to best serve residents, businesses, and visitors through the
new website. Please indicate if you have research or experience that addresses best practices

for municipal websites.
14. How would the City like to improve the User Experience for website visitors?

As stated in the RFP, the City seeks to provide thorough, easy-to-search information
and strong customer service to its community, while meeting high standards for design
quality and visual appeal. The website will serve as a community resource as well as a
marketing tool for prospective residents and businesses. The new website should be designed
to increase online citizen self-service while reducing staff workload.

15. What is the City’s desired method for sharing agendas and minutes?
The City currently posts PDFs of City Council meeting agendas and minutes. We are

open to the Respondents’ suggestions for making these documents more searchable or
interactive rather than static documents.



